Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: Bazlin Ahmad <Bazlin.Ahmad@towertransit.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 13 June 2023 10:06 AM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Cc: Huey Yon (LKKAuto); Pearline Cher

Subject: RE: FINALISATION FOR ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMB1334R & SBS6465D ON

26/05/2023 @ 16:29HRS AT CHANGI AIRPORT PTB3 BASEMENT - BS 95109

Dear Rasul
We agree with your below COR P/P $3,004.60 before GST with 03 working days.

Thank You

Best Regards

Senior Executive, Claims
Mobile +65 9199 0025
Email bazlin.ahmad@towertransit.sg

Tower Transit Singapore Pte Ltd
21 Bulim Drive, Bulim Bus Depot, Singapore 648170
TRANSIT : :

Registration number 201419417K

e
‘ www.towertransit.sg

Disclaimer: This email and any attached files may be coincidental, privileged and intended solely for the addressee. It may not

filed or communicated to or by any other person. If you have received this email by error, please delete it and notify the send
expressedin this email are not necessarily the views of Tower Transit.

From: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2023 9:50 AM

To: Bazlin Ahmad <Bazlin.Ahmad@towertransit.sg>

Cc: Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: Re: FINALISATION FOR ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMB1334R & SBS6465D ON 26/05/2023 @ 16:29HRS AT
CHANGI AIRPORT PTB3 BASEMENT - BS 95109

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Bazlin,

We will be advising our principal a cost of repair P/P $3,004.60 /- with 03 days of
repair before excess before GST, subject to their approval.



Kindly acknowledge

Best Regards,
Rasul | Assessor
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Save the ELarth- Print only whenr necessary-

From: Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 13 June 2023 9:38 am

To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: FINALISATION FOR ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMB1334R & SBS6465D ON 26/05/2023 @ 16:29HRS AT
CHANGI AIRPORT PTB3 BASEMENT - BS 95109

Hi Rasul,
Kindly assist.

Best Regards,

Huey Yon | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants

phone: 6256-3561 | email: hueyyon@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@|kkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2023 9:15 AM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-a@I|kkauto.com>

Subject: FW: FINALISATION FOR ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMB1334R & SBS6465D ON 26/05/2023 @ 16:29HRS AT
CHANGI AIRPORT PTB3 BASEMENT - BS 95109

From: Bazlin Ahmad <Bazlin.Ahmad@towertransit.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 13 June 2023 9:14:29 am (UTC+08:00) Kuala Lumpur, Singapore

To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>; assignments
<assignments@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Pearline Cher <Pearline.cher@towertransit.sg>

Subject: FINALISATION FOR ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMB1334R & SBS6465D ON 26/05/2023 @ 16:29HRS AT
CHANGI AIRPORT PTB3 BASEMENT - BS 95109




Dear Rasul
Please find attached and kindly finalise soonest.

Thank You

Best Regards

Senior Executive, Claims
Mobile +65 9199 0025

Email bazlin.ahmad@towertransit.sg

Tower Transit Singapore Pte Ltd
TRANSIT 21 Bulim Drive, Bulim Bus Depot, Singapore 648170
Registration number 201419417K
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Disclaimer: This email and any attached files may be coincidental, privileged and intended solely for the addressee. It may not
filed or communicated to or by any other person. If you have received this email by error, please delete it and notify the send
expressed in this email are not necessarily the views of Tower Transit.

From: Aini Binte <Aini@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 9:35 AM

To: Bazlin Ahmad <Bazlin.Ahmad@towertransit.sg>

Cc: Pearline Cher <Pearline.cher@towertransit.sg>; Alvin Tan <Alvin.tan@towertransit.sg>; Frederick Chua
<Frederick.Chua@towertransit.sg>; Kiam Meng Tan <KiamMeng.Tan@towertransit.sg>; Rachel Wu
<RachelWu@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: FW: PRS FOR ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMB1334R & SBS6465D ON 26/05/2023 @ 16:29HRS AT CHANGI
AIRPORT PTB3 BASEMENT - BS 95109

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Dear Sirs

Our Ref: D23001868MFBP/GA/RW/TPD-1

We refer to your survey request dated 4.6.2023.

For the time being, we provide the list hereunder for this matter.
We have only 7.

"If you do not agree to any of the surveyors below, you may proceed to appoint your own surveyor. In this instance,
we will also appoint a surveyor from our list to conduct the pre-repair survey. Upon completion of repairs, please
contact our appointed surveyor to conduct a physical re-inspection of the vehicle. Our surveyor will be appointed
within 2 working days of your email.

-Automobile Inspection Services — 6286 0155
-AutoProbe Consultants — 6269 9235
-Premier Appraisal Services — 65542269
-Priority Services — 6293 4867



-VP Appraisal (Victor Png) — 98511914
-LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd — 62563561
-Vicom Ltd — 64555555

Thanks & Regards

Nini

Motor Claims Department

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd

16 Raffles Quay #42-01 Hong Leong Building|Singapore 048581
D: 6507 3848 | F: 6507 3849 | Reg. No. 195000106C
Website http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg

A member of QNARYLANE [NSURANCE GROUP

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data.
Please refer to www first-insurance.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged.

If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it.
If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system

and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail.

From: Bazlin Ahmad <Bazlin.Ahmad@towertransit.sg>

Sent: Sunday, June 4, 2023 9:42 AM

To: Motor_Claims <Motor Claims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; claims@go-aheadsingapore.com

Cc: Pearline Cher <Pearline.cher@towertransit.sg>; Alvin Tan <Alvin.tan@towertransit.sg>; Frederick Chua
<Frederick.Chua@towertransit.sg>; Kiam Meng Tan <KiamMeng.Tan@towertransit.sg>

Subject: PRS FOR ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMB1334R & SBS6465D ON 26/05/2023 @ 16:29HRS AT CHANGI AIRPORT
PTB3 BASEMENT - BS 95109

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir/ Mdm,

We would like notify you of a road accident on 26/05/2023 at about 16:29hrs at Changi
Airport PTB3 involving our bus, SMB1334R & your insured vehicle SBS6465D.

As a result of this accident, our bus has been damaged. Before we proceed to repair the
damaged bus, please let us know within the next 48 hours if you wish to conduct a pre-
repair survey of our bus. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated
timeline, we shall proceed to repair the bus without any further reference to you.

Survey Location : Tower Transit Singapore Pte Lid

MANDAI DEPOT
Address : 310 Mandai Rd, Singapore 779404
4



Contact Person : Lynn Ahmad @ 9199 0025
» Body & Paint Sup. : Sam @ 9762 9168
» Manager : Fredrick @ 9073 6389
» Workshop Manager : - Alvin @ 8498 1515

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

[Security Reminder] This email was sent from outside the organisation - please use
caution when clicking on links or opening attachments.
[Security Reminder] This email was sent from outside the organisation - please use
caution when clicking on links or opening attachments.



